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I. David Lo;nan,'nsquifn
1707 H Street, N.W, | _.
Washington, D.C. 20006 : R -

o -\54-»

1
!

Re: MUR 229 (76)

Dear Mr. Lerman:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of
November 10, 1976, and the enclosed letter from
Mr. Viguerie and the Richard Viguerie for Vice Presid.nt
Committoo.

Deceynel

Oon r 4 1976 the Commission voted to
terminate its 1nqu1ry 1nto the alleged violation of
2 U.S.C. §434(e). The Commission determined that
substantial voluntary compliance had been obtained,
and accordingly, the Commission has closed its file on
this matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.
If you have any questions, please contact David L.
Anderson (telephone No. 202-382-3153), the attorney
assigned to this matter. i

Sincerely wours, PEDERAL {17(!

OFFICIAL Filf wor
John G. Murphy, J JOFFICE OF BEHERAL COUNSEL
General Counsel

DAnderson:cfb:11/18/76
cc: Compliance Section
DA




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

MUR 229 (76)
Richard A. Viguerie )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on December 2, 1976, the
Commission determined by a vote of 5-0, that there was no
reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, has been committed in the
above-named case. Commissioner Staebler was not present.

Accordingly, the file in this matter is now closed.

~ 4 o (»

S/ langtes [V [ogs ot s

Makjorie W. Emmons
Secrg}ary to the Commission
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of ) MUR 229 (76)
)
Richard A. Viguerie )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Allegations

This matter arises from an internally generated
complaint reported by Michael Hershman and Keith Vance and
dated August 30, 1976. The complaint stated that on
August 17, 1976, an advertisement appeared in the

Kansas City Times which stated that it was paid for by

Richard A. Viguerie. A review of Commission records
by investigative personnel revealed that the cost of
the advertisement had not been reported as an independent
expenditure. P
II. Evidence |
The full page advertisement was headlined.to .read...
"Is There A Republican Death Wish? The Nomination of
Gerald Ford Will Destroy the Republican Party!" The
advertisement concluded by noting that the "Republican
Party must nominate a conservative this week or face a
united conservative coalition which will replace the
Republican Party as the nation's second major party."
Commission investigative personnel determined that such
an advertisement would cost a minimum of $3,508.08 if

the copy was prepared in advance by the payer.
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As part of the Commission's preliminary inquiry into
this matter, a letter requesting additional information
about the reporting of this expenditure was sent to Mr.
Viguerie on September 16, 1976. On October 20, 1976,

I. David Lerman, an attorney for Mr. Viguerie responded
that the amount expended for the advertisement ($5,076)

in fact had been reported as part of the quarterly report
of the Richard Viguerie for Vice President Committee ("the
Committee"). This report was filed on October 9, 1976.
However, in the event that the Commission determined that
Mr. Viguerie should also file as an individual, Mr. Lerman
also enclosed a completed independent expenditure report.

A review of the October 9th report of the Committee
revealed that while the cost of the advertisement had been
disclosed, it had not been disclosed in accordance with
current procedures for the reporting of independent
expenditures by a political committee. Accordingly, a
letter was sent on November 4, 1976, to Mr. Lerman which
advised him of the proper method for reporting such
expenditures and included the requisite forms. On November 10,
1976, Mr. Lerman responded (attachment #l) and enclosed a
letter from Mr. Viguerie (attachment #2) and a completed

Schedule E form (attachment #3).
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III. Analysis and Recommendation

There appears to have been substantial voluntary compliance
in this matter by Mr. Viguerie since the expenditure for
the advertisement was reported (even though it was reported
erroneously), and Mr. Viguerie took appropriate corrective
action when the matter was called to his attention.
Accordingly, we are of the view that there is no reason to
believe that the respondent committed a violation of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
IV. Conclusion

We recommend that the matter be closed and the attached

letter be sent.

FEDen
pate: Nwtwhes 23 Al tieng
- e OfFippy” e o
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R .mm MOE 229

—\r‘\“. -3\01
LAW OFFICES
GROSSBERG, YOCHELSON, FOX & BEYDA

soL BERG 1707 H STREET, N.W. o B V(N H) pd \2- 31

IRVING B. YOCHELSON WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 AREA CODE 202
JULIUS I. FOX 208-78600
C.RICHARD BEYDA

LAWRENCE A. MILLER 763538

CERALD P. CROSSBERG

SHELTON M. BINSTOCK

STEVEN C. FRIEDMAN

DALY D. E. TEMCHINE November 10 > 1976

1. DAVID LERMAN

F(\‘

ISADORE BRILL (1905-1964)

David Anderson, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 229 (76)

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Enclosed please find a copy of the amended
October 10, 1976, Quarterly Report of the Richard Vlguerle
for Vice PreSLdent Committee, which has been revised in
accordance with the instructions of FEC General Counsel
John G. Murphy, Jr. (See, November 4, 1976 letter from
John G. Murphy, Jr. to I. David Lerman).

Please contact me if you have any further

questions regarding this matter.
Very /(uftrly yours,

I. David Lerman
IDL/oho
Enc.
FFd;fAl E’ nrm,,
. F"” £2
HAND DELIVERED gf”é 5 SSION
HL
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RICHARD A. vneusnls '. o

- 6033 Crimson Court'
! McLean, Vlrgmla 22101
SRR RARL

WAND DEL! YERED

November 9, 1976

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

c Attached please find an amended FEC Form 3 and
accompanying schedules for the quarter ended
September 30, 1976, I am filing this amended

1 return in response to a letter received November 4,
1976 from John G. Murphy, your General Counsel. A
copy of that letter is attached to the return,

In addition, I have signed Schedule E because the
Treasurer of the Committee, Elaine O'L. Viguerie,
= \ is out of the country and will not be returning for

several weeks,

~ . I trust that I am now in full compliance with your
request.

Regards,
; /?W’//%n{/ /;-“ j‘?//%:/% <

Richard A. Viguerie




. ." L /47.44/‘/5”7 =3
hedul ‘E g Itemized Independent Expenditures Page — 1 ot 1 Ppoges
s , for Line 21 F.E.C. Form 3

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Vashington, D.C. 20463

{See reverse side for instructions)

Name of Candidate or Committee in full Id. No.
Richard Viguerie for Vice President
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code
6033 Crimson Court Is This a Separate Report by a Committee Filing
McLean, Virginia 22101 on FEC Form 3A? No
L
»|Itemize expenditures which exceed, in the aggregate S'IOO within a calendar year B
. Full Name, mailing address & ZIP Code Purpose of Expenditure Date Name of Federal Candidate
B of Each Payee {month, day, year) Amount suppongd or oppo'sed by the
expenditure & office sought
Lewis Jenkins Payment for creatin 8/12/76 5,076 Advocating defeat
(Baton Rouge Advertising) g arranging for pub- of Gerald Ford
P, O, Box 52889 lication of newspaper
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70805 pdvertisement in
Kansas City Star &
— Times, 8/17/76 .
-~ l “r i -
|

1)

3

AN N |

~'-
™
4 'r ':'['l
~ - &5 k S’B"
i 1
| Viril 0PY
! iinr nr
. 4 - 1L Arge
l gFl }u:. 31 Q;_g LL PUJNQH
{a} Subtortal of 1temized Independent Expanditures . .o v v vt ot e e e e e S 5 ,076 )
{b) Subtotal of Unitemized Independent Expenditures . . . . .t v it it i e e e S —- ._—0;
(c) Total Independent Expenditures . . o . v v v et om et oot e e e . S 5,076
Under p2nalty of perjury | certify that the independent expenditures reported . :
herein viere not mnade in cooparation, consultation, concert with, or at the AL l] /
_Subscrib nd sworn t ! Ll f
request o7 suggestion of any candidate or any authorized committee or agent ”, ed and sworn to be or e r\e ws o Selzie  dayo
of such candidate or authorized committee. Furihermore, these expenditures /,’«, '/ ..’ 19 /[7 Y
did not involve the financirg of dissemination, distribution, or republication - ] 3
n whole or in part of any campaign materials prepared by the candidare, his L . o P /
inw : : po v comp _'g 1als prep Y My Commission Expires .
carnpaign commitie2, or their 2gent. P Lo L y \;; s
A rd \ - . LA
, SR=sF =70 f)/,dl S O,
; . Y : _ 7
) / / s : S - 9 : NOTARY PUBLIC
dl T s T R S /_ o7 i v/ /‘;}/{ . ) o N
o e )
S:gnntute/// Daze ,




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

I. David Lerman, Esquire
1707 H Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

Re

MUR 229 (76)

Dear Mr. Lerman:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of
November 10, 1976, and the enclosed letter from
Mr. Viguerie and the Richard Viguerie for Vice President
Committee.

On November , 1976, the Commission voted to
terminate its inquiry into the alleged violation of
2 U.S.C. §434(e). The Commission determined that
substantial voluntary compliance had been obtained,
and accordingly, the Commission has closed its file on
this matter.

A copy of the Commission's determination and the
General Counsel's Report is enclosed for your information.
If you have any questions, please contact David L.
Anderson (telephone No. 202-382-3153), the attorney
assigned to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel

Enclosures
F r-’ 'rr "gr-””

HiNISSION

b L FILE CopY
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PRV 5510
LAW OFFICES
GROSSBERG, YOCHELSON, FOX 8 BEYDA .

. \
SOLOMON GROSSBERG 1707 H STREET, N.W. lB NU\] \ B P

IRVING B. YOCHELSON WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 AREA CODE 202
JULIUs 1. FOX 208-7600
C.RICHARD BEYDA

LAWRENCE A. MILLER 763536

GERALD P. GROSSBERG
SHELTON M. BINSTOCK
STEVEN G. FRIEDMAN

DALY D. E. TEMCHINE November 10 » 1976

I. DAVID LERMAN

ISADORE BRILL (19051964

David Anderson, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 229 (76)

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Enclosed please find a copy of the amended
October 10, 1976, Quarterly Report of the Richard Viguerie
for Vice President Committee, which has been revised in
accordance with the instructions of FEC General Counsel
John G. Murphy, Jr. (See, November 4, 1976 letter from
John G. Murphy, Jr. to I. David Lerman).

Please contact me if you have any further
questions regarding this matter.

Very truly yours,

o

I. David Lerman

IDL/oho
Enc.

HAND DELIVERED

ST

UTE OF Loes s ot
e b T E.&Jlbtt
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RICHARD A' vneusmﬁ e
6033 Crimson Count

McLean, Virginia 22101

6 woy 19 R 12: 3T

1ON

AND DELWERED

November 9, 1976

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

Attached please find an amended FEC Form 3 and
accompanying schedules for the quarter ended
September 30, 1976, I am filing this amended
return in response to a letter received November 4,
1976 from John G. Murphy, your General Counsel. A
copy of that letter is attached to the return.

In addition, I have signed Schedule E because the
Treasurer of the Committee, Elaine O'L. Viguerie,

is out of the country and will not be returning for
several weeks,

I trust that I am now in full compliance with your
request.

Regards, fﬁ”it Hdt“"’?‘%msmﬂ
i 5 ﬁﬁn
//’15 4{// /'//32(/‘/!‘( )t( E."
i GEUNSEL

Richard A. Viguerie

J Y T
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

4 NOV 1976

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

I. David Lerman, Esq.
1707 H Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20006

Re

MUR 229 (76)

Dear Mr. Lerman:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of
October 20, 1976, in which you stated that the costs
of the August 17, 1976 advertisement in the Kansas
City Times“was reported on October 9, 1976, in the
guarterly report of the Richard Viguerie for Vice
President Committee ("the Committee").

While this has been confirmed by Comrmission staff
I wish to call to your attention the fact that in order
for this information to be considered properly filed, it
is necessary for the Committee to amend its October 9,
1976 report. to conform with the appropriate Commission
procedures for the reporting of independent expenditures
by a political committee. I have enclosed an updated
copy of FEC Form 3, Schedule L, and a Notice of Inde-
pendent Expenditure Reporting to assist you in this
regard.

Since the Commission is under a duty to investigate
this matter expeditiously, you are requested to complete
and return the enclosed forms within five days of the
receipt of this letter. 1If you have any questions,
please contact David Anderson (telephone no. 202/382-3153),
the attorney assigned to this matter.

Sincerely yours,

FEBERAL ELEETIT °0

A

CHRGIAL ¢ ¥

qow"o;v riul bk

2,
(7
. ”’/u,,n‘“

72761910

hn G.

General Counsel

Murpily,




Report of Receipts and Expenditures
for a Candidate or Committee
Supporting any Candidate(s) for

FEC Form 3

July 1976

Federal Ejection Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Nomination or Election to Federal Office +;o .

0
LECTION
SSION

" HAND DELIVERED
y 10 P 12337

/\r>

Note: Committees authorized by a candidate to receive contributions and make expenditures in conn
records with respect to each election.

ection with more than one election must maintain separate

Co00 2537

1la} Name of Candidate or Committee {in full) [J Check if name or address is changed

Richard Vviguerie for Vice President

2 Identification Number

(b) Address {(number and street)
6033 Crimson Court
{e) City, State and ZIP code

3(a) Is this a report of receipts and expenditures

for only one election? E¥ves [J No
(b} If “Yes,” for which election?
" General on 11/2/76

A . (q«msral, rimary, runoff) (date)
Mclean, Virginia 22101 primary. ru
" 4 Type of Report (Check appropriate box and complete, if applicable) (e) [ January 31 Year End Report
(a) &KAmendment FoPCL.10Qt1ly ., Repte) O suly 10 Quarterly Report (f} C1 Monthly Report _____
(Which report) {d) 5 October 10 Quarteriy Report (Month)
(6) OJ April 10 Quarterly Report {g) [J Termination Report
(h) [0 Tenth day report preceding election on in the State of
(primary, general or convention) (date}
. (i) [0 Thirtieth day report following election on in the State of
(primary, generai or convention} (date)
— Candidate or Committee Summary of Receipts and Expenditures
Covering Period: From July 1, 1976 _Through September 30, 1976
-0 ’l" "'
¢ . Column A Column B
. h !
Section A - Cash Balance Summary \% This Period Calendar Year-To-Date
t
- Cash onhand January 1, 19 . . o o oo L__ s ~0-
}
|
i Cash on hand at beginning of reporting pernod . . .. Lo 5 -0- [
o Total receipts (from line 19) . . .. . L _S_‘ 40,000 . .-‘S ..... 40, 000 ......
) {a) Subtotal (Add lines 7and B) . . . . . . .. FS 40,000 'S 40,000
o~
Total expenditures (From 1ine 25) .. .. ... ... '$ 34,890 S 34,890
PR Rovdr AN SR AN
~. e
Cash on hand at close of reporting period (Subtract line 9 fromline8) . . ... ... .. ........... S 5,110 's 5,110
™, {
B f
Contributed items on hand to be hiauidated (attach itemized list) . ... .. ... ... S None
I
Section B - Presidential Campaign Expenditures Subject to Limitation - Summary |
{To Be Used Onlv By Pres:denual Cmdndatos Recennng Federal Funds) I
12 Operating expenditures (tfrom 1ine 20). . . . . . .. 8 N/A 's N/A
i T
13 Refunds and Rebates (from line 17) . . . . . . . L L S
f{q Daj "11-«-,_ :
14 (a) Expenditures subject to limitation (Subtract fine 13 from lmjg) Qisy 53 '$
(b) Expenditures from prior years subject to limitation $
(c) $
| certify that | have examined this Report, and to the best of r?y k nowledge 70 belief it is true, correct ana complete,
Richard Viguerie AT 7 gt ent P2 i G s F 7L
(Typed Name of Treasurer or Candidate) (Signature of Treagurer or Candidate) (Date)
Note Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 Us.c. 3437g or
1441 (See reverse side of form)
For further Federal Election Commission I 'Any information reported herein may not be copied for sale or use by any person for purposes
information 1325 K Street. N.W. of syolicli(in con(rib‘:«timns or for an ‘Lommerc;aﬁ purpose pere
Contact: Washington, D.C. 20463 9 v ’




FEC Form 3
T action Commission Detailed Summary Schedule of Receipts and Expenditures
Wathington, B.C. 20483 (Page 2)
Name of Candidate or Committee REPORT COVERING THE PERIOD
Richard Viguerie for Vice President FROM: 7/1/76 T10: 9/30/76
Column A Cotumn B
PART | - RECEIPTS This Period Calendar year-to-date
15 Contributions and other Income:
(8) ftemized (use Schedule A) . . .. . . ittt ittt e e e e e $ ... 40:000 .....
(D) UNItemMized . . . . it e e e e e e e e e . 2
{c) Sales and Collections Included Above:
- List by eventon memo ScheduleD($___ )
(d) Subtotal of contributions and other iNCOME . . . . .. v it it i i e e i e e $ 40,000 $ 40,000
18 Loans and Loan Repayments Received:
R (8) ltemized {use Schedule A) . .. .. ittt i e e e e e e S
(B) Unitemized . . . . i e e e e e $ .
(¢) Subtotal of loans and loan repaymentsreceived . . .. . . . . o i i i e $ $
17 Refunds, Rebates, Returns Received:
(8) 1temized (use Schedule A) . . .. . . . . e S
(B) UNitemized . . . . e e e S .
- (c) Subtotal of refunds, rebates, returns . . .. ... .. ... ... $ $
18 Transfers In:
—n {a) From Affiliated Committee (Itemize on Schedule A Regardless of Amount) ... ... ......... ‘ L
{b) From other Committees {Itemize on Schedule A Regardless of Amount) ... .............. S |
~r {c) Subtotal of transfers in . . . . . . . .. e ,5 S
n 19 Total ReCeipts . ... . ..o e $ 40,000 $ 40,000
PART Il - EXPENDITURES
20 Operating Expenditures (Committees Mot Receiving Federal Funds Include Fundraising, Lega! and
— Accounting Expenditures):
(@) ttemized (use Schedule B) . . .. ... $....29,659
o (b) Unitemized . . . .. . ... e [ JP 1835 ..
(c) Subtotal of Operating expenditures . . . .. .. ..ot ittt e ;.5,“_ 29,814 '3 29,814
= 21 Independent Expenditures (use Schedule E) . . .. ... .. ... .. ...ttt $ 5,076 '$ 5,076
22 lLoans, Loan Repayments, and Contribution Refunds Made: P
- (8) Itemized (use Schedule B). . . . . ... it it [s ................
(B) Unitemized . . . . . i e e e e e e S
s (¢) Subtotal of loans and loan repayments made and contributionrefunds . . . ... ... .......... L3 $
23 For Use Only By Presidential Campaigns Receiving Federal Funds; Exempt Fundraising, Legal and {
™~ Accounting Expenditures: !
{a) ltemized (use Schedule B) . . . . .. .. . e 8 J
(D) UNItemMiZed . . . o ot et e it e e e e e .
{c) Subtotal of fundraising expenditures . . .. .. .. ...ttt e '$ $
24 Transfers Out: [
(a) To Affiliated Committee (Itemize on Schedule B Regardiess of Amount) ... .............. ‘ $ ..
{b) To Other Committees (Itemize on Schedule B Regardiessof Amount) .. ................. ‘ S ...
(C) SUDTOtal Of transfers OUT . . . oo v it ittt et ettt e e e $ $
25 Total EXPenditures . . . .o v it e e e e e e e e e rs 34 ,890 $ 34 &90
PART IIt - DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS |
26 Debts and obligations owed to the Committee (1temize all on 1eC) .. ... .. .. 's -0-
27 Debts and obligations owed by the Committee (itemize all onmqkbx ‘.'r by i LR s 18,946 B
PART IV - RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES, NET OF TRANSFFRS Yo ANb?FHDM Lot v
AFFILIATED COMMITTEES = W
28 Total Receipts (from line 19) . . o oo oo oo S bt BGUBSEL L (s 40,000
29 Transfers In (fromdine 18(a)) . . . . . .o it i e e e S
30 Net Receipts (Subtract line 29 from 1ine 28) . . . . ..o v ittt e e 3$ 40,000
31 Total Expenditures (from 1ine 25} . . .. . . . ... e e $ 34,890
32 Transfersout (from line 24(a)) . . . . . .. e e e $
33 Net Expenditures (Subtract line 32 from line 31) . ..o .. it ittt e e $ 34,890




Schedule A

July 1976

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,

. Itemized Receipts,
Contributions, Ticket Purchases, Loans,

Washington, D.C. 20463

Numbers 15, 16, 17 and/or 18 of FEC Form 3

Page 1

LINE NUMBER
tes, and Transfers for Line

numbered line)
{see Instructions on back)

of 1+

for

15(a)

{Use separate schedulels) for each

-~

Name of Candidate or Committee in full

Richard Viguerie for Vice President

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Note: All receipts consist of monies bor- Date imonth,
Richard Viguerie rowed personally by Richard Viguerie and | dav.vear)
6033 Crimson Court deposited in campaign account. No other 7/30/76
McLean, Virginia 22101 contributions have been accepted,

Principal place of business Qccupation 8/16/76
7777 lLeesburg Pike Executive R
Falls Church, Virginia 22043 fLJ Check if Contributor is self-employed '

!Aggregate Year-to-date »3$ 40,000

Amount of each
receipt this period

10,000

30,000

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code

day, year)

Principal place of business

Occupation

L:-: Check xl Contributor 1s self-employed

""" P

Date {(month,

Amount of each
receipt this period

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code

RS
Date (month,

| day, vear)

|

Principal place of business

1 Qccupation

I Check | ' Comrrbutor s seit-employed !

}3

1 Aggregate Year-to-date

Amount of each
| receipt this perod

Full Name, ma.ing address and ZIP code

Pvmc»pa\ Dlag,e of business

Date (month,

day, year)

TOccuDataon

ChPck f Contributor s seﬂemwoved

Amount of each
receipt this penod

.

\ Aggregate Year-todate . .. . ... .. » S T
Full Name, mauing address and Z1P code . Date (month, ‘ Amount of each
day, year) | recept this period
Principal place of business ]
P Ffi«gr@?‘,?‘_ ‘?,* f
&;’rgg . - |
rega !
. /399 ‘ ?
Full Narne, ma:ling address and ZIP code WTHIE Jru-.u..n,.v ELUH EL | Date (month, | Amount of each
b day, vear) | receipt this period
|

Principal place of business

Occupat-on

I

i Check f Commbutor 1s self- empioyed

| Aggregate Year-to-date

Subtotal of receipts this page (optional)

$ 40,000

Total this period (last page this line number only)

$ 40,000




Schedule B Qemized Expenditures ® pae L of 2 tor

L G tton Commission Campaign Fundraising, Loans, and Transfers LINE NUMBER 20(a)
waenington B.C. 20463 for Lines 20, 22, 23, and/or 24 of FEC Form 3 (Use separate schedulals) for each

numbered line)

(see Instructions on back)

Name of Candidate or Committee in full
Richard Viguerie for Vice President
Full Name, mailing add:éss and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure ‘ Date (month, Amount of each expendi-
Charles Snider ampaign management & day, year) ture this period
2431 Burkelawn Drive onsulting & reimburse-|7/30/76 1,500
. |Montgomery, Alabama 36111 ent of expenses for 9/3/76 1,972
ravel, meals, airline
S s ares, etc,
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Da(é {m&uh, Amount of each expendi-
" |Lewis Jenkins (Baton Rouge Advertising) ampaign management, day, year) ' ture this period
P. 0. Box 52889 ublic relations; reim-|3/39/%6 | 5000
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70805 ursement of travel ox-|8/24/76 ; 2,647
enses; room; printing;|9/10/76 | 5,922
eals; telephone; etc, !9/20/76 | 209 -
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code Purpose of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-
Diplomat National Bank ayment of principal g |dv.vea | ture this period
""" |2033 K Street, N, W, interest of loan (see *|8/16/76 ; 10,037
__ |Washington, D, C. 20006 elow) plus bank 8/19/76 & |
harges 8/26/76 . 13
' Ham;me, mailing addres?and ZIP code 7 Pu:;ose of Ex;:;endnuyre Date (month, %Amoum of each expendi-
"~ |Metro Printing & Mailing Services Inc, ostage, printing & r”“yﬁ” “wem“pwmd
8446 Lee Highway ailing of campaign 8/10/76 | 301
" |Fairfax, Virginia 22030 materials & press '8/20/76 845
— releases 9/8/76 1,097
. F;u N;me, mailing address and Z!P code B Pursc;e ofr E;penE:uTés *-DAe;(e—(;\En(Vh— i A;ngxfmm
Richard A, Viguerie Company Inc. Reimbursement of ex-— §d“‘y%” ture this period
T 17777 Leesburg Pike penses: envelopes, 8/20/76 19
_ |Falls Church, Virginia 22043 labels, delivery ex-  !8/20/76 12
penses 9/22/76 ‘ 64
P N;ull Nar;\e, rﬁ;Iing address ar:d_Zif’ co_c;é o ] Purpose cf Expenditure o : Date (month, Amount of each expendi-
™ |Bruce Herschensohn Consulting & public day. year) _wmtmsm”mj
2475 Virginia Avenue, N. W, relations '8/30/76 ? 480
Washington, D, C, 20037 ‘
Full Name,’;ailmg address and ZIP code Pic.nrr:.)gs;_or'WE:;;n—c;t:r;7—__.“ 1 Date (month, . Amount of each expendi-
Lee Edwards & Associates Inc. eimbursement of | day, year) ture this period
1735 DeSales Street, N, W, Tuncheon expenses 9/3/76 157
Washington, D, C, 20036
| . - ‘
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code | Purpose of Expenditure . Date (month, ; Amount of each expendi-
Prep Inc. inted letters day, year) | ture this period
1121 Arlington Boulevard ! l9/8/76 118
Arlington, Virginia 22209 l i i
. I
Subtotal of expendﬁures this page (OPtIONAl). . . . . .. e » S 29,393
Total this period {last page this line numberonly). . .. .. ... .. .. .. ... ... » [

Page
*Candidate borrowed this money personally and contributed to this Committee (See Schadule A).




Schedule B

July 1976

Federal Electlon Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Itemized Expenditures
Campaign Fundraising, Loans, and Transfers
for Lines 20, 22, 23, and/or 24 of FEC Form 3

(see Instructions on back)

Page i of

numbered line)

_._Z_ior

LINE NUMBER ___ 20(a)

{Use separate schedule(s) for each

Name of Candidate or Committee in full
Richard vViguerie for Vice President

Full Name mailing address and ZIP ccde

The Conrad Hilton
720 South Michigan Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60605

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code

‘|American Mailing Lists Corporation

7777 leesburg Pike
Falls Church, Virginia 22043

Purpose of Expendnure

Hotel bill for Richard

Viguerie, August
28, 1976

Purpose of Expenditure

Full Name, mailing address and Z1P code

|
|
|
|

|
t

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code

!

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code

'

—

e g

Purpose of Expenditure

Purpose of Expendnture

Purpose of Expendlture

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code

Ffﬂ "'4% P

Purpose of Expenditure

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code e 5-_ -

= b

iy . . |
SEasL s:euus%
|

:s"f;’g)y
"y

Purpase of Expenditure

Date (month,

day, year)
9/8/76

25 ~

" Date {(month,
day, year)

19/22 /76

Amount of each expendi-
ture this period

204

Amount of each expendi-
ture this period

62

| Date (month,
' day, year)

Amount ot each expendn-
| ture this period
y

i
i

e

' Date (month,
day, year)

Amount of each expendi-
ture this period

Date {month,
‘ day, year)

Amount of each exDendl
ture this period

Date (month,
day, year)

" Amount of each expendi-
ture this period

Date {montnh,
day, year)

+ _—
Date (month,

Amount of each expendi-
ture this period

’L
Amount of each expendi-

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code ‘
| | day, year) i ture this period
|
|

-
Subtotal of expenditures this page (OPtionall. .. . ... ... ... > $ 266
Total this period (last page this line number only). . . . . . ... .. ... ... » $ 29,659




Schedule C

July 1976

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

1

of .. — _for

27

1

Page
LINE NUMBER

Mts and Obligations for
Line Numbers 26 and/or 27 of FEC Form 3

(Use separate schedulels) for each
numbered line)

(see Instructions on back)

Name of Candidate or Committee in full AWAMWWWWMIS( 1 o
. [ lative Payment To utstanding Balance at
Richard Viguerie for Vice President Debt, Contract, Agree- | /™Y oo
g ‘ ment, or Promise ‘ Date Close of This Period
Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code, and nature of rDate (month, ( $ $ $
obligation i day, year) |
American Express Company 8/76 \
777 American Expressway ly
arious 7,423
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33337 ’ | 7,423
(t’l)‘ravelS hotels, car rentals, ; .
charter 1 '
| °ha i I . R N
Full Name, mailing address and Z1iP code, and nature of | Date (month, | § ) '8
- oRbligagiond A. Vi C t day, year)
ichar 1guer1e ompany Inc,
7777 leesburg P | 8/76
Falls Church, Vlrginla 22043 Various 3,600 3,600
(Employee time, phones)
—F‘l:i-l—Name malhﬂg g address and ZIP code, and nature of rt‘)atzwlr:\é.r;t’h,_b s ' 3 o B 's N
obligation day, year)
Richard Viguerie
"16033 Crlmson Court 8(76
Mclean, Virginia 22101 Various 7,923 7,923
— (Expenéltures by candidate to be re-
imbursed: AIP Convention, printing,
etc.)
- FullName mauh'ggjress and_ZF’-code anc;;a;\;re of Date (manth, -~ § . ‘.S o 5‘
. | obhgation day, year)

Touche Ross & Company 8/76-9/76 Accounting services have been rendered, but
_,11900 M Street, N, W, Various Touche Ross & Company's recordkeeping proce-
Washington, D, C. 20036 dures make determination of amount due un-—

~ feasible at filing time,
_ >Fu|I Name, mamné ad‘drrsss and ZIP code, and natur;o’ ) Date (month, ) S o A ) o ' 3 o
obligation day, year)
™ h;ul! Néme, ma»?n;g;(jdress and ZlP cooe ar;c:—r*a:u;e—o‘fm—' Da(e_(mn';onﬁxh,lﬂrrgia-*i h_——«s ) $
obhgation day, year!
.\‘
L e e - 4 AT SRS E— I S
Full Name, ma;hng address and Z|P code, and narure of Lﬁdu (rnpnth' rﬁ e 3 $

obligation

”fSSml

fis. LOPY

l E davmearL

2 ;
T 1
-'- lao,,‘ﬂ

Brvict gy Biiiras
il ng., sn
 Full Namé?mé‘llng address and Z1P code, and nature of B ‘Dért_e-(n.\omh—,r s o s 8
obligation day, year)
| Subtotals this period this page (optionall. . ... ... ... R > ! s 18__,“?46 8 - B 7 i JS , 946 7
Total this period (last page this line numberonlyl ...................p  $ 18,946 $ % 18,946

Carry outstanding balance only, to appropriate line ot summary.




Page

of Pages

temized Independent Expenditure’

Schedule E for Line 21 F.E.C. Form 3

July 1976

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.w.
Washington, D.C. 20463

(See reverse side for instructions)

Name of Candidate or Committee in full td. No.

Richard Viguerie for Vice President

Full Name, mailing address and ZIP code

6033 Crimson Court
McLean, Virginia 22101

Is This a Separate Report by a Committee Filing
on FEC Form 3A?

No

Itemize expendutures which exceed in the aggreqate $100 wnhm a calendar vear

s which & | -

1-

|

; Full Name, mailing address & ZIP Code | Purpose of Expenditure L Date i
|

Name of Federal Candidate

. of Each Payee ' (month, day, year) Amount supported or opposed by the
i expenditure & office sought
|| I
- = R e e P ] g
Lewis Jenkins ayment for creatlng 8/12/76 5,076 | Advocating defeat
(Baton Rouge Advertising) arranging for pub- iof Gerald Ford
P. O, Box 52889 ication of newspapér
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70805 dvertisement in
- ansas City Star &
- — . TTimes, 8/17/76 _ S N
- 0 i
- - - = T I —_—t—
b
™~
™~
I -
LOERAL ms
- T - T B e R Titne: Sl e
Uriins: I N
4.3 4y &2y e
S
1 - 1
Vi ,_" i
s L O eatours SS e ReciH = = — e = S-S —— "
{a) Subtotal of Itemized Independent Expenditures . . . . . . .. .. ... S __ 51076 |
{b) Subtotal of Unitemized independent Expenditures . .. .. ... ... . . . . $— -0-
(c) Total Independent EXPENTItUIES . . . . o oo v i et o e e l $ 5,076
Under penalty of perjury | certify that the independent expenditures reported
herein were not made in cooperation, consultation, concert with, or at the R /
f t
request or suggestion of any candidate or any authorized committee or agent ) ‘SUDSC”?ed and sworn to before me this ﬁ_‘é"l‘/ day of
of such candidate or authorized committee. Furthermore, these expenditures YR /o i 19 —/.
did not involve the financing of dissemination, distribution, or republication e —— e e
i i i h
Lr;r:’v;\:ilgenocr;rr;rc:::;f Zr:yt:;:n::;ir: materials prepared by the candidate, his My Commission Expires
y ' R A V4 )/ﬁ - / "i”m%“:}ﬂ
/t / e L ey - PR AP P ARY PUBLIC v
. fess L e . . A
Signature. .- Date
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1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON,D.C.. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

I. David Lerman, Esq.
1707 H Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20006

Re

Dear Mr. Lerman:

This will acknowledge

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

4 NOv 197/

MUR 229 (76)

receipt of your letter of

October 20, 1976, in which you stated that the costs
of the August 17, 1976 advertisement in the Kansas
City Times was reported on October 9, 1976, in the
guarterly report of the Richard Viguerie for Vice
President Committee ("the Committee").

While this has been confirmed by Commission staff,
I wish to call to your attention the fact that in order
for this information to be considered properly filed, it
is necessary for the Committee to amend its October 9,
1976 report to conform with the appropriate Commission
procedures for the reporting of independent expenditures
by a political committee. I have enclosed an updated
copy of FEC Form 3, Schedule E, and a Notice of Inde-
pendent Expenditure Reporting to assist you in this
regard.

Since the Commission is under a duty to investigate
this matter expeditiously, you are requested to complete
and return the enclosed forms within five days of the
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions,
please contact David Anderson (telephone no. 202/382- 3153),
the attorney assigned to this matter.

FETES . Sincerely yours,
FEGERAL 1700, 2 2 gouny ;

. John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counscl

S N el

L

/AN

.
e

S

M-




2601 *F L10C 2 3G

MIFS U BAOIVY UNY HITHIDINI UIGILIIVIV HIIVEI0 NG IS

g

@ SENDER: Ca-phnn-sl Z.an.l\
Add your sddeess ia the "'‘RETURN TO'' space on
reverse.

1. The following service is requested (check one).

[J Show to whom and date delivered............ 15¢
Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35¢
RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom and date delivered............. 65¢

[J RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85¢

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

)QU ¢ ﬂ( L‘c"/;ﬂcc/k/(/@.

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION: R ‘
REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INS. "‘;p.

|9 35/5¢

w'mothlnwum“*w

1 have received the article described above.
SIGNATURE = ] Addrt-ssce ;,f D Apthonzcd agent

Y 7

/7 i
(Lt

e

~ \¢"~'~

j P Lo ’1"7.»-1;‘

“T‘uwamiﬂgi T POSTMARK

5. ADDRESS (Complete only if requested)

6. : CLERK'S
UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: NTALS

Y GOP: 19%—O-203-4568

LI T s
‘5?. u, waY

1 .
LR TR
ik ‘---‘; L

e . b S A et




NO. MUR 229 (76)

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMIFTTAL: /] =/ =l

3 30
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

REC'D:

Complainant's Name:

Internally Generated by Michael Hershman and Keith Vance

Respondent's Name: Richard A. Viquerie

Relevant Statute: 2 U.S.C. §434(e)

Internal Reports Checked: Review of Registration Statements and Reports

Fgéeral Agencies Checked: None

~1

- -

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATION

An advertisement advocating the defeat of Gerald R. Ford appeared in the

—

Kansas City Times on Auqust 17, 1976. While the advertisement stated that it

_was paid for by .Richard A. Viguerie, a review of Commission records by

~investigative personnel revealed that the cost of the advertisement had not

Moeen reported as an independent expenditure 2 U.S.C. §434(e).

[

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

As part of the Commission's preliminary inguiry into this matter, a letter

requesting additional information_ about the reporting of this expenditure

was sent on September 16, 1976, to Mr. Viguerie. (Attachment #1)

1976, I.

On October 20

David Lerman, an attorney for Mr. Viguerie responded that this

expenditure was reported as part of the quarterly report of the Richard Viguerid

for Vice President Committee which was filed on Q@hobgg;&w-Igzgggu(Attachment 2)

[., CoLral LU
ey eloc &

RECOMMENDATION




0

CONTINUATION SHEET

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

Mr. Lerman also enclosed a completed independent expenditure
report in the event that the Commission determines that it is
necessary for Mr. Viguerie to file as an individual.
A review of the October 9th report revealed that while the
cost of the advertisement was disclosed, the disclosure was not
Amade in accordance with current procedures for the reporting of

~independent expenditures by a political committee. (See Attachment 3).

AN
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N
Arracumens %,

SEP 161975

CERTIFIED MAIL
REUTURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Richard A, Viguerie
1777 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, Virginia

RE: MUR 229 (76)

Dear Mr. Viguerie:

It has come to tha attention of the Federal Election
Cormmission that the attached advertisement ran in the
Kansas City Times of August 17, 1976. This letter regarding
possible reporting requirements is prompted by our interest
in assisting perscns and committees which wish to comply
with the Federal Election Campaign Act.

s whnich maka an
the defeat of a clearly
< $1000 or rmore and which
ade after the 15th day, but more than 24 hours priox
2 election are required to report the expesnditure
within 24 hours. I realize that the reporting regquirements
of tha Campaign Act are complex and thzt you may have been
unaware of the filing obligations. However, ii vou
contractad with the Xansas Citv Times for the attached
advartisement after thsa 15th day, but mdr= than 24 hours
before the opening of the convantion, a report on the
independent expenditure was reguired. A copvy of the
independent expanditure form is enclosed.

Persons or political committee
endent expenditure advocat

LY

The Commission will take no further action until you
had a reasonable opportunity to respond to this letter.
responsae should be mailed to the Commission within 10
of receipt of this letter.

1Y

oy
> 5

w3

[ Rt}

Mg
5]

[5]

I vou have any questions, pleasa do not hesitate to
call, the attorney assigned to this matter is Carolyn Reed
and her number is 332-4055. T A
EOEPAL ELEDTION covaission
Sinceraly vyours, GETINIRY P e aome
-7 oo ;J?."%L § ?-.éﬁny
- e
Inclozuce Vol EOF Gty REALNY
TRAOL WUuull
CRead:pjg:9/14/76 Viilliam C. Oldaker
CC fileo Assistant Cona2ral Counsel

B e eae S PR

‘1BL:
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SOLOMON CROSSBERG
IRVING B, YOCHELSON
JuLius 1. FOX
C.RICHARD BEYDA
LAWRENCE A.MILLER
GERALD P. GROSSBERG
SHELTON M. BINSTOCK
STEVEN C.FRIEDMAN
DALY D. E TEMCHINE
i. DAVID LERMAN

ISADORE BRILL11905-1964)

~ey

TR RO 22T

i ~
FIS T
Lokl
“‘.-
D CXY

‘;v'.'.".',",'}'; 9
. COTIO
‘l'ﬁ?ﬁnjo“
LAY OFEFICES et

GROSSBERG, YOCHELSON, FOX EYDA ' g
2 O I
1707 H STREET, N.W. * 2' P ' : 4 3
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006 AREA CODE 202

208-7600
October 20, 1976

%95///17/9/7 2

763079

Carolyn Reed, Esq.

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: MUR 299 (76)

~ Dear Ms. Reed:

Enclosed please find a copy of lr. Viguerie's independent

L expenditure report (FEC Form 5) respactirg th2 August 17, 1976
advertisemaents published in the Kansas City Times and Kansas City

- Star.

~ Please note that the aforementioned expenditure was ralated

to Mr. Viguerie's Vice Presidential campaign. For this reason,
it was reported by the Richard Viguerie for Vice President

- Committee in its quarterly report filed with the Federal Election
Commission on Octobar 9, 1976.

77

In the event that it appears necessary for this expenditure
to have been reported by Mr. Viguerie as viell, please accept the
enclosed report for that purpose, and advise us whether amendments

to the October Quarterly Reports filed by The Richard Viguerie for
Vice President Committee or Richard Viguerie are necessary.

If we may furnish any additional information or be of further
assistance in this matter, please feal Tree to conmunicate witn

us,

mp

Very truly yours,

e U (Dilien panke David Lerman
R O TN



" Street, N
ngton, O.C. 20863

-~
L
‘l : ’ d

v ! B R TR P ) "l',i'_l‘_“_ aof L
' Teo TR S iAt e . LA e anpn
- : [T L L.-.-sun.a..__,. L{......”-), o ataneiuds LINE WULCER __,g.oj}_

_rection Commnsion |

1 Linas 20, 21, 22, zad/er 23 6 FEC Form 3

(00 Instructions on Lack)

(Use s2pardte schedulels) tor each
rurmbercd hinel.

Name of Candidate ur Committee in full

Richard Viguerie for Vice-President

| Putpese o Expendnture tDate trwnth,

Full Naire, moiling address and ZIP code
ampaxgn ranagement andlu,ﬁ,”n

Charles Snider
2431 Burkelawn Drive

reals,

} Arnount of each expendi-
ture this penod

1,500

1'

“Amount of each expands -

;!u'e '"'?,"d%
R

' 2,647

5,922

203

Aontgomig'- ravel, airline !

fares, etc. "9/3/76
m‘lun;—:ae-;;;nd ZIF; code T T Tripese of Expenciture N "Gate (momh

Carpaign Management; Py, juﬂ

3 . Is

Lewis Jenkins (Baton Rouge Advertising)  1ic Relations; rL—PbUYSO“g;15/7g-
P. O. Box 52289 ment of expenses of trav-gyya/76
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70805 el; room,ng: “er uds, 8/24/76
printing, mea te 9/10/76
_ — ___A_wﬁ_ph_we,.ﬂ.c- :lsnffctc . 9/20/76
ull Name, maviing 2=dres enc ZiP code PPurpze ot Eaoe Care Imonth,

lomat

naticnal Bank

2/19/75

8/26/7%

LR eI e ans P end Pop:

Amount of each gxpenc
ture this period

13

Amourtcl eschespercr

vese) tuce this penicd
3/10/76 321
¢/20/76 €45
3/8/7% 1,037
Lo "m.:,r:ﬂ, :_.”-Cu"-f = e;-:hA;_,:::
iy, veat) ture this ey
8/:0/76 19
£/20776 12
9/22/76 63

Dote Imontn,

AmGunt ot each expend-

. . .. . . Uay, yoar) tere thes D2 ni0d
sruca Herschensohn Censulting and public
2475 Virginia avenuaz, N.W. relations 8/323/76 480
Washington, ©.C. 20037
Foll N GIre, MR 320 ey 63 (_l;‘ cc2 Forpow of Tatenziore Tate {’f’:”h’, Amviant of each expence

. . Cay, yeaart ture this periogd
Lee Edwards and Assoziates, Inc. Reirburseront of lun-
1725 DeSales Streew, Now. cheon exrtences 3/3/76 _157
washingten, 2.C. 20036

t
Fol N e .,'.-,.,_ cx.“.-a Z P e Cove tr ni‘w ) Hm:x; €dch expends-
. : . Sy, 03 ture this peor0d
P-ZP, Inc. FrldQQE’Ieﬂt@:S" """" "ﬂﬁﬁ/8/7u 118
1121 Arli 3ton Bsulevard . ' :
Arlincten, Virginia 22203
S_-:.::-lvfe-:-.-\".,ﬂ e tuniorath L > s 24,469
1

Toraten oy - T T T o o 7‘) S -

I W

|
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] r;‘,ﬁ,‘ff;_, ‘g Il 227
{ \JI';“ F‘ \,PUH
LAW OFFICES
GROSSBERG, YOCHELSON, FOX EYDA

1707 H STREET, N.W. 2' P , . 43

SOLOMON GROSSBERC

IRVING B. YOCHELSON WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006 AREA CODE 202
JULIUS 1. FOX 298-7600
C. RICHARD BEYDA

LAWRENCE A.MILLER

GERALD P. GROSSBERG October 20, 1976

SHELTON M. BINSTOCK
STEVEN C.FRIEDMAN
DALY D. E. TEMCHINE
I. DAVID LERMAN

ISADORE BRILL (1905-1964)

763079

Carolyn Reed, Esq.

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re

MUR 299 (76)

Dear Ms. Reed:

Enclosed please find a copy of Mr. Viguerie's independent
expenditure report (FEC Form 5) respecting the August 17, 1976
advertisements published in the Kansas City Times and Kansas City
Star.

Please note that the aforementioned expenditure was related
to Mr. Viguerie's Vice Presidential campaign. For this reason,
it was reported by the Richard Viguerie for Vice President
Committee in its quarterly report filed with the Federal Election
Commission on October 9, 1976.

In the event that it appears necessary for this expenditure
to have been reported by Mr. Viguerie as well, please accept the
enclosed report for that purpose, and advise us whether amendments
to the October Quarterly Reports filed by The Richard Viguerie for
Vice President Committee or Richard Viguerie are necessary.

If we may furnish any additional information or be of further
assistance in this matter, please feel free to comunicate with
us.

Very truly yours,

CRes -y ¢ iy

A
LRl p {
R e | .o Lt ‘,.f'

vatnaid I. David Lerman

[N

TN ey

mp
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FEC Form $ * "QPORT OF INDUPENDENT

e o Heari ‘

Y C ission
-t e EXPENDITURES OR CONTRIBUTIONS
Washingzton, D.C. 20463
By PERSONS

(Instructions on reverse side) $

e) who makes contributi-ms or expenditures for

-'_—7-

Note: Every person (other than a political committee or candidat :
commmications which expressly advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate for federal office,
other than by contribution to a political committee or candidate, in an aggregate amount in excess of $100 within a
calendar year must file this Report. (See reverse side). POLITICAL COMMITTEES do NQT file Reports of Receipts and
Expenditures on FEC Form 5. Political ccomittees file Reports on FEC Form 3.
1(a) Name of Person (in Full) 2 This is a Report of
X
Richard A, Viguerie ¥ independent Expenditures
6) Address (Naroer § Street) . [) Independent Contributions
6033 Crimson Court 0 Both
(€] City, State & 2ip Code
Mclean, Virginia 22101
I Type of neporet (Checx appropriate Fox) Uther: <Z4-hour Teport rollowing lLth day
OApril 10 OGctober 10 OAmendment to __ Report
gJuy 10 OJamary 31
OTenth day repor: preceding election an in the state of
(primary, gexeral Or Convention) te
OThirtieth day report following election on in the state of
(primary, general or convention) (&GGze)
bt Itemize expenditires and centributions which exceed, in the aggregate, $100 within a calendar vear.
. . . . ; ! Name of Federal
e Full Name, .\mz_;:zg ac..g:'css & 2ip Code Purposi ot ._-.x;\er_.dx:m/ 1( Date ; Amount TC.fmziidate advocated
0% caca rayvee ,: Caneritution (oonth, day, by the Expenditure/
: year) | tridbution
“|F Qexpenditure <2 Cesntmbuticn 0 ! Payment for creating .‘ Advocating
~p Louis Jenkins | and arranging for | | defeat of
(Baton Rouge Advertising) publication of news-— i Gerald Ford
' P. O. Box 52889 | paper advertisemen 8/12/76 $5,076
| Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70805 i in Kansas City Sta I
Qexpenditure to Tezncmnution & Hmes ol 6Ui7f76|
- | | |
! | |
I ‘ ! |
| i f
':"b | ' ! i
Cexpenditure o CoontTiiuticn to i | : T
- | i ! ]
§ i
N | | !
]i |
|
-* |
Qexpenditure t: CconrTicution to ; ] '
- . el g muﬁ
u: |
H 0
fi Ty 1r
| Bovile 0wkl COUNSEL
(b) Subtotal of Itemized Expenditures and/or COMTTioUTIONS. . e urernenrnnenrnranenenss ¢ 5,076
{(c) Subtotal of Unitemized Ixpencinaes and/cT ContribUlions.....cc.vvieveaenenennn. $
- . - . . ——-—-T
;L (d) Total Excenditures and/oT COMTIEDUTIONS ... .uuuueetereerensennnnnnnen st tneeeaeaeaaeinnneneenn s 5,076
I ce;:;%;uz":; examuned this Statement and to the best of my anowledge and beilef it is true, correct and
bt [T Y i Y
A 4 P n a2l . o~ =
= . _)%Emm; 6%:5 v Sj L7 7¢
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®|

"Under penalty of perjury I certify that the independent expenditures
reported herein were not made in cooperation, consultation, concert with, or at
the request or suggestion of any candidate or any authorized committee or agent
of such candidate or authorized committee, other than Richard Viguerie or the
Richard Viguerie for Vice President Committee. Furthermore, these expenditures
did not involve the financing of dissemination, distribution, or republication
in whole or in part of any broadcast or any written, graphic, or other form of
campaign materials prepared by the candidate, his campaign committee or their

agents, other than Richard Viguerie or the Richard Viguerie for Vice President

1

Committee. '
r'/_/.” )} / / /;’ h /’ |
A L AE &, - f‘%,zi‘ﬁk
Richard A, Viguerie .~
‘ . o
Sworn to before me this zégii_day of “42§$~¢%/ , 1976,

L N
j}(-’xf{a& ‘//",‘ A e R L R A
Eileen B, Pomeroy, Notary Pulllic

WY COWddauSsivi LXpues Dec, 18, 1379
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JULIUS |. FOX 298-2600
C. RICHARD BEYDA

LAWRENCE A MILLER
GERALD P. CROSSBERG
LEONARD L ROSENBLERG
SHELTON M. BINSTOCK

ISADORE BRILL (1905 1964)

September 24, 1976

William C. Oldaker, Esq.
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D.C. 20453

Re: MUR 229 (76)

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

This law firm serves as legal counsel to
Mr. Richard A. Viguerie. We have been asked by Mr.
Viguerie to cooperate with you with respect to the

matters which you discuss in your letter to him of
September 16, 1976.

At this time we are reviewing the materials
which you forwarded to Mr. Viguerie. We expect that
we will be in a position to respond to your letter

by early next week and to furnish you with the informa-
tion which you have requested.

Very truly yours,

/)/I 1/ ‘, i/, A
/,’/’ /’/ /,// S

C. Richard Beyda

amath
penepan £70n 7 DTN
IRTE AT L1 . . fi

CRB:ka ‘u-ﬁ-ef‘j\\, 4';"_»- 1:‘\y?v
df?ﬁﬂ:m.a.a& Y

WL OF CONERAL CLOHSEL
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~ $dentified candidate which exceed $1000 or more and which
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1777 Leesburg Pike e e P

AF* "It has come to the atenntion ot the Federal Election
Cbn-i-lion that the attached advertisement ran in the
Kansas. ciéx ;g;c of August 17, 1976. This letter regarding
possible feporting requirements is prompted by our interest
in assisting persons and committees which vis to comply
with the Federal Election Ca-paiqn.Act R _ -

Perlons or: political conmittess which make an
independent expenditure advocating the defeat of a clearly

are made after the 15th day, but more than 24 hours prior
to the election are mequired to report the expenditure
within 24 hours. I realize that the reporting requirements
of the Campaign Act are complex and that you may have been
unaware of the filing obligations. However, if you
contracted with the Kansas c;t¥ Tinmes for the attached
advertisement after Yy, but more than 24 hours
before the opening of the convention, a report on the
independent expenditure was r.qnirud; A copy of the
independent expenditure form is enclosed.

" The Commission will take no further action until you
have had a resasonable opportunity to respond to this letter.
This response should be mailed. to the Commission within 10
days of receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
call, the attorney assigned to this matter is Carolyn Reed
and her number is 282-4055.
| 'sincbrely yours,

Enclosuxe

cnseed pjg-9/14/76 s William C. Oldaker
cCc file : Assistant General Counsel
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SENDER: 1,2, and 3, i
® %y—c i the 'IITWTO space o

reverse.
"

9461 oW ‘T118E W) §d

1. The following service is requested (check one).
[] Show to whom and date delivered............ 15¢
(X Show to whom, date, & address of delivery.. 35¢
[ RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom and date delivered............. 65¢

{J RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 85¢

3L
i

2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED YO:

Mr. Richard Viguerie

\————

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. [ CERTIFIED NO.

43804

INSURED NO.

in\aurun: [J Addressce [J Authorized agent
‘/J A ALCL Lot .

dm«m
1 have neexved the article described above.

«: {,'r “only if requested)

UVN QSLUBD ONV GIUNSNI ‘CRUALSIONY ‘L4130 NENLIY

6. < CLERK'S
UNASLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: oL

v GOP: 19—0O-203-458
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

August 30, 1976

MEMORANDUM TO: Bill QOldaker

THRU: Drew Mc Kay@M
FROM: Michael Hershmah‘\f’(

SUBJECT: RICHARD A VIGUERIE ADVERTISEMENT

Attached for your information and action is a newspaper

advertisement advocating the defeat of President Gerald R.
Ford.

It appears, on face, that Mr. Richard A. Viguerie is in
violation of 2 U. S. C. Section 441d(2) and 434 (e).

C pPaid Lor Wit

FIRITIL LTV SRMEISSION
Grre e GOPY PAC Moy
ot LERAL COUNSEL
10 4&1 -30 dhy
Attachment 2 Chadide — DON

Apunipe,
48 houg My pDlies do
CONALDLEIN in sthute .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

August 30, 1976
MEMORANDUM

T0: Michael Hershman

FROM: Keith A. Vancew/

SUBJECT: RICHARD A VIGUERIE ADVERTISEMENT

On August 17, 1976, The Kansas City Times newspaper
published a political advertisement advocating the defeat
of the President, Gerald R. Ford, prepared and paid for
by Mr. Richard A. Viguerie.

The advertisement failed to, clearly and conspicuously,
state that it was or was not authorized by any candidate as
required by 2 U. S. C. Section 441d.

Inquiry revealed that an advertisement similar to the
attached would cost $3,508.08, if prepared in advance by
the payer. Advertisement requiring the assistance of the
newspaper would cost considerably more.

The advertisement, therefore, at a minimum cost $3,508.08.
Review of Commission records and reports does not show that Mr.
Viguerie has reported the expenditure as required by 2 U. S. C.
Section 434 (e).

Tamyn
Lo

’ Sk HL . 1 AM
R iak bfﬁ?
BLOEY 87 BINERAL COUNSEL

mErge
LS B
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IS THERE A REPUBLICAN DEATH WISH ? "

«t

The Nommatmn of Gerald Ford Will Destroy the Repubhcan Party'
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I his 197G State of the Union
poch Foon s at the gove

Zmment must b eending so
much and stop orfewing soriich
of our money. ... e eld down

“the cost of livine, we must hold

down the cnst of gocainment.”

- Ford then subimitted a budact

v * for fiscal 1977 of 8395 Lilhion

with a planned deficit of 43 bl
Yon. He admited his predicred
£52 hillion deficyr for iscal 1976
was now likely to rcach €76 bil
lion by July 1 the end of the
fiscal vear.

Gas Tax

. On Auvgust 28 1974, Preadent
Ford declared that "we must not
let last winter € energv (risis hap-
pen again " He stated hisnppost-
HOi (o a 208 T nerease. however,
asserung. there must he a betrer
wav.”

Butim hie Januam. 1075 State
of the [Miion adidress. he re-
quested a FIISe 1N eXChw "anes
an gaseline.

If Gerzld Ford is nominated, a new majority party will emerge to replace the Republican Party. The Nzational Conservative
Coeliticn, with ballot positionin nearly forty states, will meet August 25-29 at the Conrad Hiiton Hotel in Chicago. Conservalive
Eepublicans, Wallace Democrats, conservative independents and members of the American Independent znd American °
independence parties will be in attendance. The Republican Party must nominate a conservative this week or face a united . -
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TVhe way o cut down on the

criminal use ol guns is not to
take guns away Dowm the law-
abiding citizen . (but)y make
it harder to abtain cheap puns
for erimanal purposes ind con
centrate guncontiol  enforce
ment i high e areass
Administration soutces e
confitmed that Ford was reter-
ring to registration of so called
Saturdav Night Specials ™

New York City Bailout

At a press conference on Octo-
her 9. 1975, Ford said T do nnt
think it's a healthy thing for the
federal government to bini onr a
cin that ha< handled iic fisoal
affairs as irresponsibly aver @ tong
oeriod of time as New York has”

On November 5. at the Nuuon-
3l Press Club in Washingt.n D €.
President Ford vowed to veto anv
legislation that would provide
loans or guarantees to New York
Litv hefore it defaulted.

The New York Dailv Neux
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The new president vas Thomas
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wopomtment of T Chifton Bam

herger dean of Cathaln Umiver-
sitv Fasw Sehool s executine vice
oreadent of the Yeval Servicec

Corporanion Baomnheroer was a cees
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“Our military forces are capable
and readv: our militaps power is
without equal. And 1 intend 1o
Leen vt that wav."—His 1976 State
of the Union speech.

Bur serious critics ranging
from Senators Hoenry Jackson
and “Tames Bucklev 1o former
Secretary of  Delense  James
Schledinger and AFL-CIO head
George Meany contend that the
1S hasslipped from its position
a< the world's leading muhirary
;)O\\'C!’

Panama

In 1067 25 House minority
leader. Fard strongly nnposed ans
surrender nf 178 soverejonty mver
the Canal. Witk Citha nnder con-
rred of the Sovier Union via Castra
and increased communist subuer.
sior, in Latin America,” he sud
then, "a commuiist threat o the
Canal is a real danger

Today he supports Henrv Kis:
singer's plan. revealed in 1974

ta turn over sovere;zniy amd con-

. conservative coalition which will replace the Republican Party as the nation’s second major party.

Paid for by Richard A. Viguerie, 7777 Leesburg Pike, Falls Church. Virginia — A copy of my report is on file with th

Richard A. Viguerie
Publisher
Conservative Digest

U.N. Amhassador Moynihan

The readiness of Daniel Patrick
Movnihan, our ambassader 1o the
United Nations. o c<all Third
World teaders hke Uganda's [h
Amin a “racist murderer” upset
Henry Kissinger and his policy of
detente Kissinger began a nnt so-
subtle campaign of damaging leaks
and innuendo.

Twice. Moyvnihan threatened 1o
resigh — once il November and
again in Januvarv—and each time
the President and his secretary of
state were forced 1oy give the TN
ambassador public vates of con.
fidence '

But James Restan. a close friend
of Kissinger snd columnist for the
New Yoark Tomeo vevealed the
true stors on January 3901076

Messis Ford and hissinger <ap
vort Mowpthant in public and
deniore him n private.

And o on February 2. 1uis,
Movnihan resigned. oining the
arowing ranke of adiministration
ofictals—inciading Vice Pres-
dent Nelson Rockefelier ex-
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e Federal Election {Commission, Washington, D.C.

1076 presidential nominee was rn
happy with his man's tactics
Goldwater told columinist John
D Lotron, [t "This is the same
tpe of thing that got me in 1964
1t lost e 6 1o 8 million Re
pubhican votes.”

1 Have No Intention of Seeking
Public Office in 1976"

On November 5, 1972 upder
nath at his vice presidential con-
frmatan hearings before the U'.S
Senate Kules Committee, Gerald
Faod was pmned down on the sub-

“tedt of ranning for president.

Wiren Fondt indicated he would
not v Senaior james Allen (1D
Ve asked "Da ovou think won
shit be whyect 1o a drafee”

Suli nnder oath, Gerald Ford
rephed. "Well, the answer is still
no. | have no intention to run,
and I can foresee no circum-
stances where | would change
mv m:nd. ! have no intention of
secking public office in 1976.”




- “History will judge rus) .

. not
by the promises we make,

but by the promises we ke
—Gerald Ford,

Augu.s! 1.71975, Heiverdht

retsident Ford has the reputa-
a‘cm of being honest and forth-
. rzgh! But afier carefully research-
ing the President's record from
the day he took office on August 8.
1974 through the spring of 1976,
Conservative Digest has concluded
‘hat his reputation is not deserved
The Ford record is a trail of
sroken promises. Most of the time
¢ broke his promises at the ex-
pense nf conservatives. but he did
not hes.tate to abandoun a comut
ment to hiberals if it would help
hun
We ask vou to read the record
ard then answer this question
Hae Jerry Ford earned svons ruse?

1. Ford's Dcoestic Policy

ui_
Advertusement

Decontrols

In tha same State ot the Uninn
address. he wmeiied fiy decon-
ol plan, staung, 7T plan to
decontroi the price of domestc
crude o on Apric 1.7 On March
4. hie announced postponement of
s plans to decontrol so<alled
old™ oil=oil already discovered
and 1n production n th s country.

On Julv 14, a 30-day decontrol

SRR
Advemsemcnt

headlined its storv abour the
speech "Ford 1o Ciy: Urop
Dead ™

Hu\su'u My Noveinher o
he said 0 Bave deadod o ek
the Congress ., . tar authaiin

10 proyi

d

t'l,%?ﬁ wh‘ml.i;u h

L™ o

hard McGovernite in 1972, si
ing o stateiment in the univeraity
paper headlined. “McGovern Only

Hope

2. Ford's Faraign Pov..y

ngzcm ,«*“&’
mMpn'n' LTS

tro! of the Canal and the Canal
Zene to Panama, which -omains
a pro-Moscow and pro-Castro
dictatorship.
Cuba )

In July 1975, the US. cast the
key vote ending the Il-yearold
Orzanization of American States
(DAS) policy of isolating commu-
nist Cuba.

But thn past February, while
campaigning in Florida, Ford
told a cheering Cuban-Ameri-
can audience that Fidel Castro
was an ‘‘international outlaw”
and that “my administration will
have ncthing to do with the Cu-
ba of Fidei Castro.”

The Helsizki Agrecment

In uly, 1375, he emphasized:
"It has Meen my policy cver since
l entercdd pubhe L2 to support
the aspirations ot freedomn . . of
the peaples of Fastern Furope
by every pioper and peacelul
meaus.”

ol e+ However, on August 1, 1975,

!

Secretary  of Defense  James
Schiesinzer and ex-CIA Director
Wiliiam Colby—who had been
ciscarded for political reasons.
3, Ford's Politics
The Case of Nelson Rockefeller

As conservative dissent grew
within the GOP in 1975, Ford said
in August that Rockefeller “has
exceeded any expectations that I
have had. He has done a good
job. He has been a good tcammaxc
I don’t dump good teammates.’

Barely 1wo months later,
Ford qumly accepted teammate
Rockefeller’'s announcement
that he would not run with Ford
in 1976.

Alexaader Solzhenitsyn

Ford promised an “open” ad-
Qunstratinn. .

But he reiused to meet Rus-
sian navelist Alexander Solzhe
nits\n one of the great meral
ieaders uf our time

The Nixoo Pardon
© -When -asked during his viee-




wmd ol apower dfus Guestion:
14 7 Tt o q?
1. For¥g Rawesy Follzy

Balonced 0ot
In his address o0 the Congress
on Aviafer 17, 1974 Ford prom-

“I will work to . . . bring the
{ederal budger into balance by

al 1976 . 1 will oppose exces.
ave funding during this inflation-
ary crisis.

Less than six months later. on
Februarv 3. 1975, he submitted
a $549.4 billion budget for hscal
'76 with an estimated $51.9 bil-
lion deficit. g
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Tax Cut

- In December 1975, Ford toid
Cangress that anv tax cut in 1976
had to be coupled with a commut-
ment to trim spending

Within days he accepted a tax

cut extension with toxen and
sent:aliv meanmgless antispend.
ing language.

|
i
$
H
S s -«AJ

spending
1 In s 1976 State f the Union
speecn, Ford sad thar “the gov-
g crooment mast stop <pending <o

mine heand st horroawang o much

. b o ey o hnid dos o

e cont 8 s we e hod
dowin the cost o government

Pord thon sabimitted a budeet

"4’y meloweny to mead the record .
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plan was announced. On Septem.
ber 25, a compromise plan re-
storing controls retroactive to Sep-
tember ] was proposed

Finally, on December 22. he
signed a bill which rolled back
prices and ended controls-—but
not for 40 months.

Sen. Henrv Jackson of Washing-
ton crowed: “They've gone from
a total decontrol in April to con-
trol for 40 months and rallhack in
prices”

Taxes

In his 1975 State of the Union
message on january 20th, Presi-
dent Ford proposed a personal in-
come tax cut of $16.6 billion 1o
help hght the recession On Feh.
ruarv 20, he sard he cidn't think
‘we have reached that point”
where a larger cut 1s warranted

On March 610 davs lster. he
said a larger cie iewhat we need.”
mentioning $14% hHilican husoatn
soltrein nn o

However, an dare March cun
weeks betare tre e tax
g deadiine Precvdent Fond
cgned a £24 % hillion rax cut

Busimg

On Aczus: 21, 1074 the Prest
dent stegned a1 bl which allowed
court-ordered schoni busing fm
the purponse of racial balance

But during the next I
monihs he frenuently criticized
the soctal biight of forced bus.
Mg

Gun Control

On [une 1 1975 Ford said he
was Cunaiterchly opposed to fed.
erai registrarion of guns or e
feernsimz of 2an ovwners ™

Buc v hee 0T N N
Unposr b irees he sad
The wav e cur e wo e
crumal el Gr v s e
ke S anay o L
AL e R Y]
v hander to oho o dnies
for comnnad poaposes and Con

centrate guncontral - entoice-
wimnt oy hinh prpoe arpae T -

JIownwavCl, O iNQVOCHHLC -0,
he said: T have decided to ask
the Congress . . for authority
ta provide™ £2.8 hillion in ¢
rect loans to New York City,

Commen Situs

Farlyv 1n 1975 President Ford
told then laber Secretary John
Dunlop he would sign a common
situs picketing il thereby giving
any single union hoss at a con-
struction site the power ta close
cdown the entire project

Both Houses nissed common
situs by wide marcins Then the
National Right to Waork Commit.
ree jaunched an eleventh-bam
campaizn that rearited in 727,000
letters being receivea tn thie White
House Ronaid Reavar came o
ATANSL COMIION ity

On Tanuary 2

wed common sius

1,

NV e

Lepa!l Services

Fariv 1n 1975 President Ford
assured Sen [ames McClure ot
Idaho and other concervatives in
the Senate and the Houu
there would he a it o the i
teothe neway created lezil Sen
e ( ALl SRUN]

The corparatian spende
ers mares 10 hire sctives la
whao speciahize o the sdvocany of
farced husinz liveraazed al
laws and ~ther  ‘tycad
changes

Thercfore, conzressional eon

that

Servanves were vonned when
e oottt Brard turmed!

oo heovenwhelnanzl liberal
1 wher on October 171075
teonadticativeoriented fav schnol
aps wer o head the

nateo

cernorazion staff

flupe.,

2. Foiil's Foroign Policy
Detente

Detente was the kevstane | of
Ford’s foreign policy from his first
davin aTee

He woid Time iy July, 1975 chat
“on balance. fdetenie] has bheen
# relauonship that has given both
ades_enough henefits to justify its
continuation . . . SAL'T T was a
step forward. porentiallv SALT 11
would be much more significant.”

In his trips to the Soviet Union
in 1474 ang Communist China in
1975, Ford continued to pursue a
poliev of detente.

A< recently a¢ Tanuarv 8, 1076,
ioan interview with NBC. he
said
“1othinh o

i Presid

1 " S
e.se—{ " 3Dar

would he unwise
t—me or anvhods
n detente . . 1t
icoan the hest interest of world
bt world peace and po-
wirath | thiny anv candidate who
<avs aban-don detente will be the
toser 1n the long run’

Reazan continued w
press himoan the primarnes. Ferd

B as

et e lrnw overhoard same

National Defense

Gerald Frrd prides himselt on

beinz a staunch sujporter of a
arong national  deferse.  His
rhetoric as President has been con-
sistent and predictable:

“A sironz delense i5 the surest
way to peace America’s
strength will be second tn none.”
—Aunzust 12, 1074

“Weakness would bhe iy {or
the U8 _there < no other na-
con an the free werld capable of
stepping into aur sele”—April 9
1675,

T omlitarv
wnd ready onur

ces are capable
Satayy rower s
without equal And [ intend 15
Keep it that was."—Hic 107A Stare
af the Unior speceh

Bur sericus oritics ranging
from Senztors Henmv Jacksen
and Jamwes Bucklev. to foraa

the peoples of Eastern Europe .
by ‘every proper and peaceful
means.

However, on August 1, 1975,
Ford signed the Helsinki Agree-
ment with the Soviet Union
which legitimized communist
domination of Eastern Europe.
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The Republic of China on Taiwan

On \, 1
nual coment.
Sotery of

Fo-d g

1075, ar the an-
T the American
I dhitors,
Ceng re.

'-'\' '15
coord of

| continue to be
14

fatens L e tne
Chiia. Ve sve ¢
course, and w.
concerned sl
£ran 5 eeen

On Decen

N
PRASNEE N

1. kono-
et wmle oudinine nis pesw Pa-
vihe Doctrine, Ford said: 1 re-
affitmed fin Pekinzt the determi-
nation of the United States to com.
plete the normalization of rela
tions with the Peorle’s Republic

of China on the basis of the Shanz-

hai Communique.”

Secretary wissinger revealed
o newsmen in Peking that com-
pleting the novmaiization of re-
fations with the PRC would ul-
iimately nscan the severing of
relations with our presert ally.

he Repul of China.

UN. Ambas ador Mevnihan

Fhe readinicss of Danel Pavick
Movnilun “mabievador v the
tintted  Natton-. tn call Third
KWonid leadery ke Uzandas Tdy
Amin . racist murderes” upser
Henry Kissinger and his policy of
detente. Kissinger began a net-so-
erfirle remiraion nf damaginge leaks

DALSY LY, LIe L g RWikal liias
ieaders of our time.

The Nixon Pardon ‘

When asked during his vice-
presidential confirmation hearingy
about the possibility of his grant.
ing a pardon to Richard Nixon,
Ford replied, “1 don't think the
public would stand for it

But on September 8, 1974,
one month after he took office,
Ford gave Nixon a “full. free
and absolute pardon.”

Campaign 1976 "

" In his 1976 State of the Union
address. Ford told the Congress.
“"We must be more honest with
the American people.”

However. a few weeks later in
New Hampshire and Florida,

candicate Ford was distorting
Konald Reagan's position on so

aal securitv and his proposed
transfer of some $90 billion in
tederal pragrams to local gov-
ernment.

For the most par:, the news
media did not point out that Ford
wasan efizct plaving “dirty tricks’
to keep s b

Thes cid not pick up for ex-
ample the nepative reaction of
barry Goldwater, who even

Sen
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ool he lears o Ford as the

1076 presiderial nomminee was not
happy with his muan's tactics.
Goldwater 1old columnist John
1Y Lobron, Jro "This is the same
fvpe of thinyg thar gor me in 1964
it dost e G oiao s mallion Re.
Pubiican Vot
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